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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: assign <assign@|bs-auto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 4 January, 2018 3:56 PM

To: chowauto: rta; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; cynthia.ong; LKK Valuation; motorsurvey
Cc: admin; grace; TEO Kitty; winnie.ho; ANG Yvonne; TAN Jas; Birdie Ong Lay Hong
Subject: Re: Checking Market Value (MV) - S8MOOGES / SJZ3592H / DOA : 30/12/2017
Attachments: logo.jpg; $JZ3592H.pdf

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case handler within 48
hours.

Regards,

Grace Ong £/0
LBS Automotive Appraisal Pte Ltd Bl (_[) é ~
L.B.S. Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Blk 8 Kensington Park Drive

#01-07

Singapore 557323
tel; 6281 6690 / 62832866
fax: 6281 8748
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PARF/CCE Rebate Enquiry

£nduire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

COwner 1D Type: Singapore MRIC
Owner [D: 5162C

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Noa SJZ3592H

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended De-registration Date: G3Jan 2018
Vehicle Make: TOYOTA

Vehicle Model: HARRIER 2.4 A
Primary Colour: Beige
Manufacturing Year: 2007

Engine No.: 2AZB287177
Chassis No.: ACU300076303
Maximum Power Output: 118.0 kW (158 bhp)
Open Market Value: $25,847.00
Original Registration Date: 08 Jan 2008 m? /O (K
First Registration Date: 08 Jan 2008
Transfer Count: 1

Actual ARF Paid: $28,432.00

intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligihility Expiry Date: (07 Jan 2018
PARF Rebate Amount: $14,216.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 30 MNov 2022

COE Category: E - Open<Category
COE Perlod(Years}: 5

PQP Paid: $25,084.00

COE Rebate Amount: $24,624.00

Total Rebate Amount: $38,840.00
Message

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further re newed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when
the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 02 Jan 2018

httas:fivrl.ta.gov.sglltalvri/action/enquireRebaleByP ublicBeforeDereginput?FUNCTION_ID=F0304009TT



